
 

 
 

Planning Board Meeting 
August 19, 2021, 6:00 pm 

Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of prior minutes of May 20, 2021 

4. Old Business 

5. New Business 

• PB 21-02 Lot Combo of Lots 70 and 69 

• PB 21-03 Lot Split of 4100 SR 725 

6. Open Discussion 

7. Adjournment 

 

 
 





1 

h  
 
 

 
BELLBROOK PLANNING BOARD 

PUBLIC MEETING MINUTES 
May 20, 2021 6:00 PM 

 
 

PRESENT:  Mr. Tim Tuttle 
Mr. Ed Stangel  
Mr. Denny Bennett 
 

ABSENT: Mr. Harding and Chairperson Thompson 

Jessica Hansen Planning and Zoning Administrative Assistant was also in attendance. 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Acting Chairman Bennett called the meeting of the Planning Board to order at 6:00 PM.  The Clerk 

called the roll.  Mr. Tuttle, yes; Mr. Stangel, yes; Mr. Bennett, yes. 

Mr. Bennett made a motion to excuse Mr. Harding and Mr. Thompson from the meeting. 

 

FORMAL APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Chairman Bennett asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes of March 18, 

2021.  Mr. Stangel made a motion to approve the minutes and it was seconded by Mr. Tuttle.  All 

were in favor.  The minutes are approved as written. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

• Changes to Article 14 



2 
 

Mrs. Hansen explained that after the Planning Board had finished reviewing the updated Article 

14 it was sent for legal review.  There were many changes and additions made to the draft.  It 

was decided that it should be looked at again by this Board. 

Mr. Tuttle asked about 14.07.6 Fences where it states that a fence can extend to the front edge 

of the principal building making them parallel with the front of the house.  Mrs. Hansen explained 

that this is the original way it was written.  She supposed that it is due to the small and narrow 

lot sizes. 

Mr. Tuttle also referred to 14.09 Term Limits.  He suggested a possible exception for business 

owners to allow them to remain on the Board for extra terms if another business owner does not 

apply.  Mr. Bennett does not remember it being a major problem in the past.  Mr. Stangel hoped 

that the interest from the citizens to get involved following the revitalization project will 

continue.   All agreed that the wording should be updated to allow the exception of necessary. 

Mr. Tuttle then pointed out the sections 14.4 and 14.15 both speak to the appeals process but in 

the first it states they will be heard by the Board of Zoning Appeals but 14.15 says they will be 

heard by Council.  Mrs. Hansen said that is a mistake and 14.15 will be corrected to state the BZA 

and 14.4 will be removed as it is redundant.   

Mr. Stangel made a motion to approve the changes to Article 14.  Mr. Tuttle seconded the 

motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Mr. Stangel, yes; Mr. Tuttle, yes; Mr. Bennet, yes.  The motion 

passed 3-0. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

• Zoning Verification Letter Fee 

Mrs. Hansen reported that so far in 2021 the City has received five requests for Zoning 

Verification Letters.  Most municipalities charge a fee due to the time required for research.  The 

staff report showed the justification for the amount of $50.00.  The Board agreed with this idea. 



3 
 

Mr. Stangel made a motion to approve the Zoning Verification Letter Fee of $50.00.  Mr. Tuttle 

seconded the motion.  The Clerk called the roll.  Mr. Stangel, yes; Mr. Tuttle, yes; Mr. Bennett, 

yes.  The motion was approved 3-0.   

 

OPEN DISCUSSION  

Mr. Bennett explained that he believed the City should put into place a ban on Bradford pear 

trees.  They are originally from Southeast Asia and builders brought them in because they grow 

quickly.  But they are now self-seeding themselves and choking out native plants.  Mrs. Hansen 

added that she also did some research on the topic.  She recommends that at a minimum the 

City should ban them and any non-native or invasive species in any new subdivision being 

planned.  These trees will be banned from being sold starting 2023. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Mr. Tuttle moved that the meeting be adjourned, and Mr. Stangel seconded.  The meeting 

adjourned at 6:34 PM. 

 

 
 
Mr. Bennett, Acting Chair       Date 
 
     
Pamela Timmons, Secretary       Date 





 
 

 

To: Planning Board 

From: Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council 

Date: August 17, 2021 

Subject: Staff Report for RP 21-02 HVT Lots 69 & 70 

 

Summary of the Request 

Request to combine the two lots they own so that they can put up a fence around the 
perimeter of the property. 

Applicant Information 
Jason DeWeese 
3627 River Birch Dr 
Bellbrook, OH 45305 

Current Zoning District 

PD-1 

Parcel Identification 

L35000100030017400 and L35000100030017300 

 



Easements 

 
12’ Utility easement along the front property line. 

50’ Landscape and Drainage easement along the rear property line. 

Applicant’s Reason for the Request 

Mr. DeWeese owns both lots and wishes to combine them into one. 

Surrounding Land Use within 1,000 Feet 

Residential 

Previous Related Development Decisions in the Immediate Area (3-5 Years) 

2017 Replat Lots 22-27 

2017 Lot Split of 3C into 37A and 3D 

2017 Lot Split of 1B into 1D and 1E 

2018 Lot Combo 58 and 59 

2018 Replat of 1D and vacate easement. Adjust easement on 1F 

2018 Lot Combo 61 and 62 

2019 Lot Split 61A 

2019 Lot Combo 51 and 52 

2020 Replat Sec One and Two 

2020 Lot Combo 26B and 27A 

2021 Lot Combo 53 and 54 

  



 

Flood Plain Information 

Not in Flood Plain 

Supporting Maps & Graphics 

Enclosed 

Staff Recommendation 

 

 









U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
, 
L
L
C

SN
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
R

U
M

B
A

U
G

H
B E

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF OHIO, S.S.: JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE, BEING DULY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE, BEING DULY , BEING DULY SWORN, SAYS THAT ALL PERSONS AND CORPORATIONS TO THE BEST OF THEIR KNOWLEDGE INTERESTED IN THIS DEDICATION, EITHER AS OWNERS OR LIENHOLDERS, HAVE UNITED IN ITS EXECUTION.                  JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE                 MOLLY J DEWEESE SWORN TO AND SIGNED IN MY PRESENCE ON THIS             DAY OF             , 20  .             DAY OF             , 20  . DAY OF             , 20  .              , 20  . , 20  .   . . NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION THREE PHASE THREE RE-PLAT OF LOTS 69 AND 70 INTO LOT 70A FOR JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE LOCATED IN SECTION 2, TOWN 2, RANGE 6 MRs CITY OF BELLBROOK GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 0.964 ACRES JULY 14, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION  I HEREBY CERTIFY, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THAT THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A FIELD SURVEY OF JUNE, 2020 PERFORMED UNDER THE DIRECT SUPERVISION OF JOHN J. BRUMBAUGH AND THE MONUMENTS, THEIR LOCATION, SIZE & MATERIAL SHOWN HEREON EXIST AS LOCATED OR WILL BE SET AS INDICATED, ALL DIMENSIONAL DETAILS ARE BELIEVED CORRECT AND THAT THE SUBDIVISION RULES FOR THE CITY OF BELLBROOK, OHIO HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.                                   JOHN J. BRUMBAUGH, P.S.       DATE   JOHN J. BRUMBAUGH, P.S.       DATE        DATE      DATE     DATE                                     OHIO LICENSE NO. 8218  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLBROOK PLANNING BOARD: CHAIRMAN                 SECRETARY                    SECRETARY                  SECRETARY         SECRETARY         BELLBROOK COUNCIL: MAYOR                 CLERK OF COUNCIL                 CLERK OF COUNCIL               CLERK OF COUNCIL      CLERK OF COUNCIL      GREENE COUNTY AUDITOR: WE HEREBY APPROVE AND ACCEPT THIS PLAT AND RECOMMEND THAT THE SAME BE RECORDED SUBJECT TO THE INCLUDED AGREEMENTS. SIGNED THIS          DAY OF      , 20     .        DAY OF      , 20     .    DAY OF      , 20     .   , 20     .        .   TRANSFERRED THIS      DAY OF      , 20     .  DAY OF      , 20     . , 20     .      . GREENE COUNTY AUDITOR GREENE COUNTY RECORDER: FILE NO.        PLAT CABINET VOL.     , PAGES            PLAT CABINET VOL.     , PAGES          PLAT CABINET VOL.     , PAGES        PLAT CABINET VOL.     , PAGES        , PAGES       , PAGES       FEE:      RECEIVED FOR RECORD THIS   DAY OF  RECEIVED FOR RECORD THIS   DAY OF DAY OF       ,20   AT        M. ,20   AT        M.    AT        M.  AT        M.   M.  M. M. RECORDED THIS     DAY OF     ,20  .  DAY OF     ,20  . ,20  .   . . GREENE COUNTY RECORDER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: THE LOTS OF THE WITHIN RE-PLAT ARE GOVERNED BY THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS, ASSESSMENTS, ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BY-LAWS OF THE "HIGHVIEW TERRACE SUBDIVISION HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION", ALL OF WHICH ARE RECORDED ON HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION ONE, O.R. VOL. 2782, PG'S 450-483 & O.R. VOL. 2795, PG'S 619-637 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GREENE COUNTY, OHIO AND SHALL BE IN EFFECT FOR HIGHVIEW TERRACE LOT 70A OF THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP (NOT TO SCALE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. MAIN ST. (UPPER BELLBROOK RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bellbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAYNESVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEEDWIRE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLBROOK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(S.R. 725)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE SUGAR CREEK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 1 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2270 SOUTH MIAMI STREET  WEST MILTON, OHIO 45383  PHONE: (937) 698-3000 (937) 698-3000 FAX:  (937) 698-3928 (937) 698-3928

AutoCAD SHX Text
BES JOB NO. 540.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS AND LIENHOLDERS OF THE LANDS HEREIN PLATTED, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF SAID PLAT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO DEDICATE EASEMENTS AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER. EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE WITHIN PLAT ARE RESERVED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR REMOVAL OF WATER, GAS, SEWER, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE OR OTHER UTILITIES OR SERVICES, AND FOR THE EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF REMOVING ANY AND ALL TREES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE FREE USE OF SAID UTILITIES AND FOR THE PROVIDING OF INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES, AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH FOREVER.  SIGNED AND ACKNOWLEDGED              OWNER LOTS 69 AND 70  IN THE PRESENCE OF:                                                                                                        WITNESS                              BY: JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE                             WITNESS                              BY: MOLLY J DEWEESE STATE OF OHIO, S.S.:  THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME THIS    DAY OF      , 20  , BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND DAY OF      , 20  , BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND , 20  , BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND   , BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND , BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE.  NOTARY PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION  THE WITHIN RE-PLAT IS A SUBDIVISION CONTAINING 0.964 ACRES AND BEING ALL OF LOTS 69 AND 70 AS RECORDED IN HIGHVIEW LOTS 69 AND 70 AS RECORDED IN HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION THREE PHASE THREE, PLAT CABINET 38, PAGES 356A-357A AS ACQUIRED BY JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE THROUGH INSTRUMENTS RECORDED IN 2020-009070 AND 2021-015377 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF GREENE COUNTY, OHIO.



U
R

V
E

Y
IN

G
, 
L
L
C

SN
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 &
R

U
M

B
A

U
G

H
B E

1
2

0
'

5
0
'

1
0
0
'

1
5
0
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIDGEWOOD SECTION 3-A P.C. 33, PG. 917A-918A

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 37' M.B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 44

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 63

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 68

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 70A 70A 0.964 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 71

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW TERRACE,  SECTION THREE PHASE 2 PLAT CAB. 38 PAGES 269A-270A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 61A

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION THREE PHASE TWO REPLAT LOTS 61-62 PLAT CAB. VOL. 38,   PAGES 319A-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 70) (0.494 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 69) (0.469 AC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OLD LOT LINE 69)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OLD LOT LINE 70)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS EX. 15' OF DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENTS TO BE VACATED BY THIS REPLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 84°55'55" E  183.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°26'51" E  180.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION THREE PHASE THREE PLAT CAB. VOL. 38, PG. 356A-357A

AutoCAD SHX Text
(124.68')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(113.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(113.50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1°33'28" W  238.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°33'09" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 50' LANDSCAPE & DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 7.5' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT & SIDEYARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 7.5' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT & SIDEYARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(19.93')

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1525.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3°30'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°18'37" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
93.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE 2 OF 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2270 SOUTH MIAMI STREET  WEST MILTON, OHIO 45383  PHONE: (937) 698-3000 (937) 698-3000 FAX:  (937) 698-3928 (937) 698-3928

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK (M.R.Y.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED NEW LOT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
"D.E." INDICATES "DRAINAGE EASEMENT" DRAINAGE EASEMENT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO PERIODIC STORM WATER FLOWS ON THE SURFACE AND WITHIN UNDERGROUND PIPING IN SOME LOCATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
37' MINIMUM FRONT BUILDING  LINE (M.B.L.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY  ESMT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE 1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE DEVELOPER'S MINIMUM FRONT YARD BUILDING SETBACK SHALL BE 40' UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE DEVELOPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHVIEW TERRACE SECTION THREE PHASE THREE RE-PLAT OF LOTS 69 AND 70 INTO LOT 70A FOR JASON MATTHEW DEWEESE AND MOLLY J DEWEESE LOCATED IN SECTION 2, TOWN 2, RANGE 6 MRs CITY OF BELLBROOK GREENE COUNTY, OHIO 0.964 ACRES JULY 14, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING: BASIS OF BEARING IS THE NORTH LINE OF CLEMENS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, INC. 60.069 ACRE TRACT AS RECORDED IN O.R. 2372 PAGE 672 BEING N 71°00'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRON PIN FOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MONUMENTS FOUND ARE IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BES JOB NO. 540.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. LOT 70A SHALL BE KNOWN OR DESCRIBED AS RESIDENTIAL LOT. 2. MAINTENANCE OF ALL AREAS DESIGNATED AS DRAINAGE EASEMENTS, WALKING PATH EASEMENTS, AND LANDSCAPE EASEMENTS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION.  MAINTENANCE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE COLLECTIVE HOMEOWNERS IF SAID ASSOCIATION BE DISSOLVED. 3. ANY LOT AREA RESERVED FOR DRAINAGE PURPOSES, SHALL AT ALL TIMES BE KEPT FREE OF ANY OBSTRUCTIONS TO THE FLOW OF WATER.  NO IMPROVEMENTS, STRUCTURES OR MODIFICATIONS WITHIN THE IDENTIFIED DRAINAGE EASEMENT ARE WILL BE ALLOWED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF BELLBROOK'S ENGINEER.  MAINTENANCE OF THE DRAINAGE EASEMENT AREA, STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CONTROL FACLITY(IES), AND DRAINAGE AREAS SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL OWNER(S) OF THE LOT OR LAND/HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE, ON WHICH THESE FACILITIES AND/OR DRAINAGE AREAS ARE LOCATED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE DATA



 
 

 

To: Planning Board 

From: Pamela Timmons, Clerk of Council 

Date: August 17, 2021 

Subject: Staff Report for RP 21-03 Lot Split 4100 SR 725 

  Summary of the Request 

The First Baptist Church of Bellbrook wishes to split off two tracts of land from their property.   

Applicant Information 
First Baptist Church of Bellbrook 
4100 St. Rt. 725 
Bellbrook, OH 45305 

Current Zoning District 

R-1B 

Parcel Identification 

L35000100090007600 

 



Easements 

 
No recorded easements 

Applicant’s Reason for the Request 
The Church wishes to split off two tracts of land. The contiguous property owner will then 
request to add these to his lot. 

Surrounding Land Use within 1,000 Feet 
Residential 

Previous Related Development Decisions in the Immediate Area (3-5 Years) 
None found. 

Flood Plain Information 
Not in Flood Plain 

Supporting Maps & Graphics 
Enclosed 

Staff Recommendation 

 

 














	540.21_HVT Replat_Lots 69_70.pdf
	540.21_HVT_Replat_Lots_69_70-Layout1
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	540.21_HVT_Replat_Lots_69_70-Layout2
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

